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From:*" Michael Slovin [michael@MichaelSiovin.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: MGRM Address Change - Doc# L0S000068843
Attachments: image002.jpg

Good morning. I recently filed the Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Organization for my company, Mortgage
Equity Investors, LLC on April 21, 2011. All changes were noted, however there was an omission in the Articles of
Amendment to change one of the members address change. If you can change the address of the member in question, |
would appreciate it. Thank you

Mortgage Equity Investors, LLC
Document # L09000068843

MGRM - Michael Slovin
4055 Tamiami Trail
- Port Charlotte, FL 33952 -

Please Note: We have changed our office location to the below address. Thanks

Bringing You and Your Home Together

Michael Slovin

United Real Estate

4055 Tamiami Trail

Suite 211

Port Charlotte, FL. 33952

Direct 941.224.3911

e-mail Michael@MichaelSlovin.com

Unite
REAL ESTATE
www.MichaelSlovin.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email may contain information that is confidential and may constitute inside information, The contents of this emaif are intended only for the
recipient(s) listed above. If you atre not the intended recipient, you are directed not to read, disclose, distribute ar otherwise use this transmission.
All information in this email is deemed reliable but not guaranteed. Parties are advised to verify.
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Rivera, Maribel
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

cheryl small [esxdm@hotmail.com]

Saturday, May 07, 2011 4:44 PM :

CorpAddressChange .

Defining Occasions LLC - Principle, & Mailing Address Correction Needed {(L11000013451)

Please correct the city on the principle and mailing address for Defining Occasion 1L.C {L11000013451). The correct city

is Margate.

The correct address should read...
2333 NORTH STATE ROAD 7

Margate, FL 33063

In addition, please change the company's contact email address to the following: csxdm@hotmail.com

Thank you for your assistance,

Cheryl Small
MGRM
954-383-4990
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